MEMORANDUM

Date:
To:

Via;

From:

Subject:

August 8, 2024

Honorable Mayor and Commissioners

Todd Stoughton

Interim City Manager

Rodrigo Delostrinos
Director of Transportation

24-6116 Approving Disposal of Obsolete City Owned Transit Buses

Introduction

Approve and authorize the City Manager to dispose two (2) obsolete City owned transit buses whose

disposal of surplus and obsolete personal property.

Background

The following city owned buses have exceeded the anticipated equipment life of expectancy of twelve (12)
years and 500,000 miles:

FDOT # BUS # YEAR/MAKE/MODEL VIN# TITLE #
186024 813 2003 Gillig 15GGE181331090688 | 88725963
186024 814 2003 Gillig 15GGE181531090689 | 88726302

FDOT has granted release of lien and directed the City of Key West to “utilize as you wish”. Since these
vehicles require extensive repair to fully restore them in a state of good repair, staff recommend disposal

as salvage only.
Procurement

Removal of these vehicles from the bus fleet will result in a positive budget impact to the city by reducing
the maintenance repair cost.

Recommendation

The City Manager’s office recommends approval of the disposal of the obsolete city owned buses 813 and

814.

Exhibits:

Exhibit A — Notice of Release
Exhibit B — Title copies



